
MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE AND TIME: 

LOCATION: 

PURPOSE: 

PARTICIPANTS: 

MEETING CONTACT: 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

July 10, 2014 

Matthew A. Mitchell, Chief 
Hazards Management Branch 
Japan Lessons-Learned Division 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

Robert F. Kuntz, Senior Project Manag~~__...--:~ 
Hazards Management Branch <. 
Japan Lessons-Learned Division 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING TO DISCUSS DAM 
FAILURE ANALYSIS FOR ARKANSAS NUCLEAR ONE, UNITS 
1 AND 2 

Wednesday, July 16, 2014 
9:00a.m. -12:00 p.m. CST 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Little Rock District Headquarters 
CESWL-RD 
700 West Capitol Avenue, Room 4329 
Little Rock, AR 72201-3221 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the analysis of dams 
near the Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 and 2, and the dams' 
potential impact on site flooding. 

NRC 
A. Campbell, NRO 
B. Harvey, NRO 
K. See, NRO 
R. Kuntz, NRR 

Robert F. Kuntz, NRR/JLD 
301-415-3733 
Robert. Kuntz@nrc.gov 

Industry 
Bryan Ford 
Don Bentley 
David M. Leone 

Docket Nos. 50-313 and 50-368 

cc: Distribution via ListServ 
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